
TOWN OF PATTERSON

PLANNING BOARD MEETING

July 3 2003

AGENDA MINUTES

1 Subway Sign Application

2 Anna Romano Sign Application Antiques

3 PoppysPlace Site Plan Waiver

4 Hudson Valley Datanet Public Hearing

5 Bill Henry Tree Service

6 Big Elm Subdivision Driveway Relocation

7 Hans Schlange Fill Permit

8 Roman Sypko Wetlands Permit

9 Burdick Farms

10 Other Business

a Monterio Wetlands Permit

b McNulty South Street Sign
c Ryder Site

11 Minutes

Camp Brady Waiver

Page
12

34

5 11

11 12

13 15

15 21

21 25

26 27

28 33

33 34

34 37

37

37

38

Board approved sign

Board approved sign

Board discussed drainage issues site conditions

Public hearing held closed
Board granted a Negative Determination under SEQRA
Board granted Final Site Plan approval

Board discussed septic system issues architecture of

building

Board discussed the grade septic system Conservation
Easement Board requested more detailed plans

Discussion on stormwater guard rails
Board requested more information

Discussion on drainage erosion

ApplicantsEngineer to meet with Town Engineer Town

Planner

Board to schedule site walk

Board scheduled Public hearing for7303

Board to send letter to school district

Ted updated the Board with regards to drainage

Approved May 29 2003 June 5 2003 minutes

Board tabled until next meeting



CHAIRMAN

Herbert Schech
MEMBERS

Michael V Montesano

David Pierro

Shawn Rogan
Russell Shay

Secretary
Melissa Brichta

Town Planner

Richard Williams
Telephone

845 878 6319

Fax

845 878 2019

PLANNING BOARD

PO Box 470

Patterson New York 12563

July 3 2003 Meeting Minutes
Held at the Patterson Town Hall

1142 Route 311

Patterson NY 12563

Present were Chairman Herb Schech Board Member Mike Montesano Board Member Shay Board
Member Dave Pierro Board Member Shawn Rogan Gene Richards Town Engineer and Craig Bumgarner
Town Attorney

Meeting called to order at 73 0pm

Approximately 23 members in the audience

Chairman Schech led the pledge of allegiance

Chairman Schech asked for a moment of silence in the memory ofCharlie Williamss daughter who passed
away this week

Note the engineer for the first two items on the agenda Hudson Valley Datanet and Bill Henry Tree

Service was running late so the Board continued with the agenda

1 SUBWAY Sign Application

Mr Mrs Hechtman Applicant waspresent

Mrs Hechtman introduced herself to the Board and stated that her and her husband will be running and

building the Subway in Patterson Commons

Mrs Hechtman stated I know that we do have a variance for a sign and we wish to be in compliance with
the size the style and the aesthetics of the plaza The original sign that we had submitted was much too

large in square footage The last time we were here Mr Hechtman stated we appeared in front ofthe
variance board and they

Chairman Schech asked which you have the approval now right

Mr Hechtman replied yes We agreed and Subway was able to manufacture a sign that would be 86 or 87

square feet



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 2

Mrs Hechtman stated they had to have a special sign made acustom sign made and I believe that we

submitted the spec sheet and we had it faxed to Town Hall and it is sixteen point five square feet

Mr Hechtman stated it was twentyfour inch channel letters

Mrs Hechtman stated it is almost sixteen and ahalf square feet We were approved for seventeen square
feet So we are just a little shy under our limits Just with the way the logo is and the arrows that come up
either way that takes up a couple of inches on either side so just to make it a little shorter so not to interfere
with our neighbors and not to invade on their space

Board Member Rogan asked so the sign wont overhangeither ofthe businesses

Mrs Hechtman replied correct

Board Member Rogan asked what did you say the total length of the sign was

Mrs Hechtman replied eight feet six inches

Board Member Ro gan asked and the store has to be wider than that right

Mrs Hechtman replied it is twelve feet

Chairman Schech stated okay I am happy with it

Board Member Rogan stated that is fine

Chairman Schech asked for a motion

The Secretary stated do S EQRA

Chairman Schech stated you dontneed SEQRA on this

Craig Bumgarner stated you dontneed it on a sign

Board Member Pierro made amotion in the matter of Lewis Alicia CorporationDBA Subway on Route
22 Patterson New York that the Planning Board approve the sign application as described in the project
review and approved by the Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals Board Member Montesano seconded the
motion

Upon roll call vote

Board Member Montesano
Board Member Shay
Board Member Pierro

Board Member Ro gan
Chairman Schech

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

All in favor and motion carried by a vote of 5 to o



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 3

Mr Mrs Hechtman thanked the Board

2 ANNA ROMANO Sign Application

Ms Romano was present

Ms Romano stated I had submitted a sign last year and I am looking for an approval

Board Member Pierro stated this is the same description that came in front ofus last year

Ms Romano stated exactly

Board Member Rogan stated it was delayed because of all the problems with the site

Board Member Rogan stated Herb the thing I remember being the problem with this was that the total

square footage of signs that would be allowed at this site if we allow this sign as is would take up there is

an existing business there that does not have a sign and with approving this sign we have left them where

the allotted sign area for that business now has been taken out and so I guess we should just be concerned

that anything we approve here they would need to go to ZBA for any sign at the other business that is

currently operating if I remember correctly

Chairman Schech stated that is right

Board Member Pierro stated and they are aware ofthat I believe

Chairman Schech asked Ms Romano and they are aware of it I hope say yes

Ms Romano replied yes I guess They never had a sign there

Board Member Pierro asked Craig

The Secretary stated it is not her issue

Chairman Schech stated he has never had a sign and he has been there several years

Board Member Rogan stated what is the business

Chairman Schech replied excavating

Board Member Pierro stated Flood

Chairman Schech stated Kect

The Secretary stated it is Don Floodssite so it is up to him if someone was to come in to tell them that

Board Member Rogan stated he is the owner it is not like its another renter

Board Member Pierro stated I dontforesee him putting a sign up there at this stage



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 4

Chairman Schech asked the height above the ground is going to be

Ms Romano replied I believe is it four feet eight feet to tell you the truth I have lost my papers

Chairman Schech stated four feet would be nice eight feet would be a little

Ms Romano replied well whatever it states on there

Chairman Schech replied it does not state anything

Board Member Pierro stated I imagine it is going to be as high as the one in front of the Cuckoos Nest
correct

Ms Romano replied right five feet

Board Member Rogan asked is it building mounted or standalone

Board Member Pierro stated this is standalone

Ms Romano replied this is standalone

Chairman Schech stated and the other one is five feet

Ms Romano replied yes

Chairman Schech stated this will look all right to me

Board Member Pierro stated it looks fine

Board Member Shay asked how far back from the road is this going to be

A gentleman with Ms Romano stated it is hard to tell where the road ends there

Board Member Pierro stated it is in that grass swale

The gentleman asked well how far back do you want it

Chairman Schech stated as long as it does not disturb when they are pulling out of the driveways so they
can see

Board Member Shay stated right the site distance

The gentleman replied right that is how we did the other one

Board Member Pierro made a motion in the matter of Anna Romano Patterson Antiques Collectibles
that the Planning Board approve the sign application as described in the Project Review dated June 5 2003
Board Member Rogan seconded the motion



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 5

Upon roll call vote

Board Member Montesano
Board Member Shay
Board Member Pierro

Board Member Ro gan
Chairman Schech

yes

yes

yes
yes

yes

All in favor and motion carried by a vote of 5 to o

Ms Romano thanked the Board

3 POppySPLACE Waiver of Site Plan

Mr Bob McCormack Applicant was present

Chairman Schech asked does he have the comments to which the Secretary replied I just gave them to him
a few minutes ago

Mr McCormack stated I have not had a chance to read them but Chairman Schech stated well we just got
them too so

Mr McCormack introduced himself to the Board and that he has Poppys Place on 22

Mr McCormack stated we have an area in the back that previously had been a mulch bed where plants
were kept It was an area that seemed to beunnecessary so what we were thinking about doing was to clear
that area out and put down a base of Item4or shale and bring in some gravel and sand and maybe some

stone things like that perhaps supplement what is going on at the nursery right now That is where we are

at

Board Member Rogan stated well as you will read when you do have a chance to read the site inspection
comments and we had briefly explained to you on site the major concerns the Board had were the stream

crossing and assuring that could handle the loads and the water drainage on that site We walked up stream

a little bit up gradient a little bit and we found that there was a lot of fill that had been placed in there that
was blocking the flow It was damming it up and making it go every which way other than the natural flow
that it had once gone and so I think that might need to be looked at behind the newly placed barn back in

there there was fill that was pushed you can see it It is fairly fresh I think that needs to be looked at for

proper drainage

Mr McCormack stated it is an area that I am not aware of because I dontown the barn or I donteven use

the barn up there Somebody else is using that

Board Member Pierro stated it appears to be your mulch that is going into



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 6

Mr McCormacl replied the mulch is ours so I dontlmow that any ofthat is going in the stream

Board Member Pierro stated the other maj or concern is whether or not that stream crossing can support a

truck loaded with mulch We are talking about thirtyfiveyard dumps eventuallyit is going to break down
that crossing

Mr McCormack replied I dontknow that we would have a thirtyfiveyard dump Right now we are just
thinking about bringing in small dump trucks probably twenty yard at a maximum just to bring in some

material I am not looking to do a huge area there It is about a hundred by ahundred and fifty something
like that

Board Member Pierro stated I know smaller yards that get deliveries with thirtyfiveyard dumps from the
wholesalers They are big trucks even a twenty yard dump

Mr McCormack stated it is a big truck

Board Member Pierro stated it is a big truck going over a twelve inch pipe and we are concerned about that

We would like to have an engineer look at it Our engineer looked at it and I am sure has prepared some

comments on it

Mr McCormack asked did he think that it was all right

Board Member Rogan replied Gene is behind you and he is about to stand up

Gene Richards stated I have not issued any formal comments because I really have not been asked to do
that yet and there is nothing that I can review because there is no drainage analysis or anything ofthat sort

Rich did have me look at the Planning Board Site Walk Comments and did I add to them and some of it is

in there as far as recommending getting an engineer to look at it and do an analysis just to make sure

number one that the installation is suitable for whatever truck traffic that you have and number two that the

pipe does not create restriction within the stream that is there It is a twelve inch pipe now it is a very
minor flow but there might be a larger drainage area up stream of you which could present a restriction if

you get heavy flows from a serious storm That is just something typically an engineer will look at They
will size it to accommodate a normal size storm and make sure that the installation is in properly If you
just put a pipe in the streambed and poured some material around it Item4or whatever what is to say that
streambed is going to support that pipe when a heavy ten wheeler goes over it or something

Mr McCormack stated a stream bed it is not a real full force stream

Chairman Schech stated basically we felt the conditions ofthe site requires a site plan and we refuse to

waive it so we require a site plan if there is anything you want to do with the site

Mr McCormack asked of what the whole

Chairman Schech and Board Member Pierro stated of the entire property

Board Member Rogan stated but we had talked about that the Board has the ability to waive certain aspects
ofthe site plan



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 7

Board Member Pierro stated you can do the portion that is only affected by Poppys Place

Board Member Rogan stated in other words we would not require you to get topography for the entire site

In fact we had even talkedthat the site was fairly level it might just be in areas that are affected Your site

has horrible drainage I have been there at Christmas time buying Christmas Trees from you and I have

been there all different times ofthe year including the other day on the site walk and it is a wet lot and I

think having some drainage addressed I think would benefit

Mr McCormack replied you are probably right First of all I donteven own the property I bought the

business I lease the property and I am not saying that you are wrong as far as the drainage goes

Board Member Ro gan stated now is the chance to get some improvements done for yourself if the owner

wants to rent it to you

Mr McCormack replied I am just trying to make a living

Board Member Pierro stated we understand that but maybe the owner is willing to be your partner on this

and you may not have to bear the whole brunt of it yourself

Chairman Schech stated basically what we are asking for is for the owners improvement not yours You

dontgain anything out ofthis but the ownerwill maybe they are going to kick in on this but this is what

we feel is necessary for the safety of the community because you are draining into the Great Swamp and we

are concerned with it New York City is concerned with it and the State is concerned with and the lady
waiving her arm up referring to Ms Keasbey over there is concerned with it

Mr McCormack asked in what respect are you referring that I amdraining into the Great Swamp

Chairman Schech replied the water coming offof the property which is all scalped right now is going into

that little stream which goes into the Great Swamp so that concerns us and everybody else along the way

believe it or not

Board Member Pierro stated and now we are talking about putting in a dyed material in there which

leaches out We would rather have smarter minds address all of the issues that are there

Chairman Schech asked Ted do you have any comments on this

Ted Kozlowski stated I was out there today and I spoke with Bob and I did explain to you several months

ago about that stream crossing where you wanted to stockpile all ofthe material and stuff while I amnot

obj ecting to that I did inform you the importance of that stream corridor and the associated wetlands I

went out there today and I was surprised to see a barn there myself and I have to do a little more looking
into why the water isnt flowing all of a sudden That might be an issue that involves you it may not

Mr McCormack stated it was a trickle at best

Ted Kozlowski stated but considering all the amount ofwater that we have had over the last few months

and all it is kind ofodd that that stream is not moving and that may be totally natural and I am not

suggesting at all that is something that you are responsible for but my recollection of this whole process



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 8

when Poppys Place was first formulated was a little Mom and Pop operation and now it seems to be

expanding and while

Mr McCormack stated it is still a Mom and Pop

Ted Kozlowski stated I understand that and I am in the green industry myselfand I would rather see that

than some chemical plant there but the bottom line is there is a wetlands law in this Town and we have to

adhere to and you need to make sure that your operations dontaffect that stream and the drainage
associated It joins up with some other wetland areas that are offyour property to the south and crosses

under Route 22 and it does drain into the Great Swamp and that is something that is important to preserve
and work with I need to do a little more in there but it appears to me at least if you are expanding like this

you need to have a site plan and awetlands permit and we need to know where you are going to start and
where you are going to end because every time I go out there there seems to be something new going on I
am not opposed to that but we need to work within

Mr McCormack asked how many times have you been out there I mean there has not been that many new

things going on

Ted Kozlowski replied well that barn wasnot there

Mr McCormack replied well that is not even my barn I dont evenknow Chairman Schech stated it is the
same property though

Board Member Pierro stated but Mr McCormack Ted Kozlowski asked but whose mulch is that right up
against the barn

Mr McCormack replied that is mulch that we use

Ted Kozlowski replied right so

Board Member Pierro stated Mr McCormack that barn because ofthe rebuilding of that barn that rear of

that property has been regraded and we know that was not done by you That was done by whoever I

imagine Rosemary Cooks people did it They regraded the rear of that barn and that has severely impacted
that stream corridor

Mr McCormack askedwhere does that stream start I have never even gone up and looked

Board Member Pierro stated this is not only your site problem This is has to do with previous work that
was done

Ted Kozlowski stated that is something that I need to understand more but you have to realize you are at

the low spot and you have all that hillside and forest above you It drains it drains into what probably is a

stream corridor that is associated with an old agricultural field that eventually winds up in DP22 the Great

Swamp and I personally would like to see you succeed in your business I would love nurseries to thrive in
this town and I have seen many nursery operations and I just came from Florida and I saw many nursery
operations down there and they work with the resources that are on their property and they work with it

very well and there is no reason you cantdo the same I think for the next meeting or whatever I need to



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 9

report back to this Board but you need to let me know what is your final intention here What do you want

to do

Mr McCormack replied I thought when we talked you pretty much said to talk to Rich

Ted Kozlowski replied right but when we spoke it was crossing the stream going in the back using stone

and some gravel and some other things for your landscape operations Today I see all the mulch and the
new barn and that is right smack within a hundred feet of that stream if not in the wetlands so technically
you may be in violation of our wetlands law It is something that I have to look further into

Chairman Schech stated in other words if you want to proceed with this you need an engineer

Mr McCormack asked well suppose we decided that we dontevenwant to do it and we just forget it

Ted Kozlowski stated you need to restore what is going on

Chairman Schech stated you have to remove what is there

Mr McCormack stated the problem is the expense of doing site plans engineer reports and all ofthat and

all I am trying to do is setup an area in the back with a little bit of sand a little bit of gravel it is a hundred

feet away from the stream I thought it had to be more than fifty feet which it is and it is just going to be a

big expense to me which I cantafford to do all ofthis I am not saying it is not the right thing to do but I

cantafford to do that Maybe the thing to do would be just to not do it and put it back to the way it was and
leave it

TedKozlwski stated there are two things here now which you have to be cognizance of you made

disturbances so if you decide to drop it you have to repair it all right so you cantjust walk away from it

and say that is it The other thing is you may not need an engineer it is at the Boards pleasure but you are

in the landscape business you must know landscape architects that kind ofperson could do the same thing
We are not looking for engineering feats here we are looking for you to work with that stream and come up
with an appropriate crossing for that stream and appropriate landscaping in and around the wetland areas

Mr McCormack replied it is just site plans are Ted Kozlowski stated a landscape architect can prepare a

site plan for you I know of one personally that I work with everyday that does that sort of thing

Chairman Schech stated it is the same as an engineer

Board Member Pierro stated we dontneed a full blown engineering like that

Chairman Schech stated we need something that our Town Engineer can yes or no to and unless he has it
he does not have anything in his hand he cantapprove or disapprove it so you have to give us something

Mr McCormack stated I had sketched up that one thing originally that Rich had said to submit and thought
that maybe that would work

Chairman Schech stated no after we went to the site

Board Member Pierro stated we were all surprised



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 10

Board Member Rogan stated the other thing that I was going to say earlier was that part ofhaving a site

plan would be to better define what type ofa business you are going to do and the scope of it and the

boundary of it so we know okay this is the area that we are dealing with I dontthink anybody wants you
to spend a whole lot of money that would be needless We want to make sure the stream crossing is going
to handle it we want to address the drainage on your property and we want to know the confines of what

you are doing and the types ofmaterials that you are storing how we are going to control erosion certain

things like that We are not talking I dontthink rocket science with the exception of knowing that

engineering wise that the headwalls in that pipe are going to handle the traffic going across it and that is

really it

Mr McCormack asked the main concernbasically is that stream concern

Board Member Rogan replied well to me all three are equally important The stream crossing is important
the confines and knowing what the site where it is going be confined to and not that it is the size ofthe

paper this year and next year before we know it it is spilling over and spilling overbecause you have a wet

site back there We know people that have been filling in there for years and years and know that it has
been awet site Chips dontmake a very good base for twenty years So that is really I think our concerns I
dontthink they are much beyond that

Chairman Schech stated yes we are concerned with the stream crossing and stream and that is our big
concern

Board Member Pierro stated it does not have to be a difficult process it really does not

Mr McCormack asledI mean how confined can it be

Board Member Rogan replied the area of disturbance I would say does that make sense

Chairman Schech replied yes

Mr McCormack asledbasically from the stream Chairman Schech stated what has been disturbed

Board Member Ro gan stated no I would say from the road

Ted Kozlowski asked Mr McCormack ifhewas working this weekend

Mr McCormack replied yes

Ted Kozlowski stated set a time right now and I will come out and meet with you and we will go
everything

Board Member Rogan stated and I think we all want to see it succeed in this We like the type ofbusiness

you are

Board Member Pierro stated we dontwant to put anybody out but we have to know what you want to be
when you grow up because it is going to get bigger it is going to get bigger



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 11

Board Member Ro gan stated that would be great because that means you are doing well

Board Member Pierro stated but five years from now we could be pushing into the woods in the back and

you could have ten thousand yards of mulch

Chairman Schech stated okay so meet with Ted and see what you can come up with

4 HUDSON VALLEY DATANET Public Hearing

The Secretary read the legal notice

Mr Chris Caralyus Engineer with Beyer Associates was present representing the Applicant

Mr Caralyus introduced himself to the audience

Mr Caralyus stated since we werehere last I have included the color of the building on the elevations

Mr Caralyus stated I amhere to represent Hudson Valley Datanet for a proposed fiber optic regeneration
hut that is going to be located on the Clancy Movers property across from Thunder Ridge The building
itself is roughly 420 square feet It will be screened by Spruce Trees The regeneration hut is required for
the regeneration of fiber optic signal It is incorporated into the Hudson Valley Datanet data loop The loop
will be covered from the Poughkeepsie area across the state line into Connecticut and this hut is required in
order to provide the signal

Chairman Schech asked does anyone in the audience have any comments

Edie Keasbey asked what is the building made out of

Mr Caralyus replied it is aprecast concrete building

Edie Keasbey asked are you going to paint it

Chairman Schech replied yes it is brown

Mr Caralyus replied yes the color is called a mauve

Chairman Schech replied which we requested yes

Mr Caralyus stated they required an actual paint chip of the color

Chairman Schech stated next time paint it on the thing over it impresses people especially me

Mr Caralyus stated it is like a brownish color a cocoa brown

Edie Keasbey stated check with our Environmental Conservation Inspector because I believe the Spruces
you are planting the deer like The Blue Spruce they donteat



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 12

Mr Caralyus replied I have spoken with Ted if that is the case we could substitute the trees

Chairman Schech asked is there any other comments there were no comments from the audience

Chairman Schech asked for a motion to close the public hearing

Board Member Rogan made amotion to close the public hearing in the matter of Hudson Valley Datanet
Board Member Montesano seconded the motion

Upon roll call vote

Board Member Montesano

Board Member Shay
Board Member Pierro

Board Member Ro gan
Chairman Schech

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

All in favor and motion carried by a vote of 5 to o

Board Member Rogan made a motion in the matter of the Hudson Valley Datanet Site Plan that the

Planning Board grant a negative determination of significance under SEQRA Board Member Montesano

seconded the motion

Upon roll call vote

Board Member Montesano

Board Member Shay
Board Member Pierro

Board Member Ro gan
Chairman Schech

yes
yes
yes

yes

yes

All in favor and motion carried by a vote of 5 to o

Board Member Rogan made a motion in the matter of Hudson Valley Datanet that the Planning Board enter

into the record the resolution granting Final Site Plan Approval including the five general conditions and

two special conditions included in the resolution Board Member Montesano seconded the resolution

Upon roll call vote

Board Member Montesano

Board Member Shay
Board Member Pierro
Board Member Rogan
Chairman S chech

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

All in favor and motion carried by a vote of 5 to o

Mr Caralyus thanked the Board



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 13

5 BILL HENRY TREE SERVICE Site Plan

Mr Chris Caralyus Engineer with Beyer Associates and Mr Bill Henry waspresent

Chairman Schech stated our concern is the septic from the store what are we going to do with that which is
on your property and you just bought a septic

Board Member Pierro stated it is the septic from the apartment

The Secretary asked Mr Caralyus to get closer to the mic

Mr Caralyus stated the septic for the neighboring apartment I thought Bill Henry stated we have made a

deal to male a new septic on their property everyone is going to chip in even the guys in the back

Board Member Rogan asked who are the guys in the back

The Secretary stated Macal andDEW

Board Member Rogan asked they are going to make one septic system for four

Craig Bumgarner replied no they are all going to chip in to shift this one over

Bill Henry stated one guy is going to pay for the material one guy is going to pay for the engineering and

the other guy is going to do the work

Board Member Rogan asked why wouldDEWand Macal do that

Craig Bumgarner replied you know why I amonly speculating but I guess it is because they probably need

all of that to get the road maintenance They needed him remember this was on going with the road

maintenance maybe it was the bone they had to throw at him again Iam only speculating

Board Member Pierro asked so where are they building the new septic They are building a new septic for

the apartment

Bill Henry replied for the whole house

Board Member Rogan asked but not on your property

Bill Henry replied no

Chairman Schech asked so you have all this in writing

Bill Henry replied no

Chairman Schech asked could you get it in writing and give us a copy



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 14

Board Member Pierro askedhas Health Department approval been obtained yet for the new septic

Mr Caralyus stated since there was an issue with the neighboring parcel we came to a stop until everybody
came into an agreement and now we are ready to proceed so the next thing we will do is schedule we have

already have done the deeps and percs except we did not have them witnessed

Board Member Pierro asked for Bills lot

Mr Caralyus replied for Bills lot

Board Member Pierro stated of course we already lmow it works because there is a septic there now

Chairman Schech stated plus they apparently have enough room in front ofthe building there to install a

new septic I would thinl

Board Member Rogan asked Chris are you going to do the witness testing prior to the moratorium July
15

th

Mr Caralyus replied as a matter of fact I have spoken and I sent in a request and I have not heard anything

Board Member Rogan asked this week

Mr Caralyus replied well actually when I talked to them that as long as I get it to them before the fifteenth

I was told they would schedule it

Chairman Schech stated we want a oil separator somewhere on the site Do you show that

Board Member Rogan stated it is noted but not shown

Mr Caralyus stated we show it at the bottom of the driveway except Rich did ask us to make it more clear

and I believe we have a detail if not we will add one

Board Member Rogan asked Chris do you have the June 26 memo that we are all kind ofreferring to

Mr Caralyus replied yes I just received that

Chairman Schech stated and we also want to see something on the building architectural

Mr Caralyus replied I thought we submitted that

Chairman Schech replied I haventseen it

Board Member Rogan stated it might be old

Board Member Rogan asked what was the style of the building

Mr Henry replied a steel building



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 15

Chainnan Schech stated lets take a look and see what it looks like

Board Member Pierro asked werentthere some changes in the new Town Code

Board Member Ro gan stated that waswhat I was wondering You were saying that you had gotten like

grandfather clause status although I know that is a loose term but I wonder whether that applies to the
architecture of the building because even if it did apply I think we would want you to try and modify that to

not be aButler building or something like that We dontwant that

Chainnan Schech stated okay you have direction now

Board Member Ro gan stated you the have memo

Mr Caralyus and Mr Bill Henry thanked the Board

6 BIG ELM SUBDIVISION Driveway Relocation

Mr Harry Nichols PE was present representing the Applicant

Mr Nichols stated based on your walk and comments we received

Chainnan Schech stated it wasnta walk it was a climb

Mr Nichols handed the Board a copy ofa plan of the house

Chainnan Schech asked is this based on our comments where the driveway is

Mr Nichols replied yes it is We take your comments very seriously

Board Member Ro gan asked do you think you guys will have any luck

Chairman Schech asked does it prove out

Mr Nichols replied yes five percent at the bottom five percent at the top and fifteen percent in the middle

Chainnan Schech stated we want the whole thing at fifteen percent

Board Member Rogan stated yes but what he is saying is it is five percent at the top it is flatter which you
need for pulling out on to the road and the garage

Board Member Rogan asked Harry how do you think you are going to make out with acquiring the

property from the neighbor

Mr Nichols replied I think Mr Allen will do very well



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 16

Board Member Pierro asked are there setback issues

Mr Nichols replied this was acluster development and I think if you read the memos that Rich wrote there
is nothing in the guidelines stating what the setbacks had to be If you look at the filed map you will see

different setbacks for each lot Once we went to the open development it allowed the Board to vary the
various bulk regulations for the individual lots

Board Member Rogan asked would that be something for zoning to take a look at

The Secretary replied no

Chairman Schech stated that doesntsound very kosher to me

Craig Bumgarner replied whenever you approve a cluster plan you do have the ability to change the
setbacks If this particular house site was moved then it is not going to meet the setback that was approved
on that plat for that particular one Typically it is done in the approving resolution and it is done uniformly
through out the subdivision not just catch as catch can with each lot What you do is you approve the
cluster you say for the purposes ofthis subdivision the setbacks shall be and then you set them in there If
Rich looledthrough the old resolutions and did not find any in there then it would appear that the regular
setback requirements of the district would apply unless there was something other than Perhaps one thing
you might want to do is check the subdivision plat to see if any of them are less than what was permissible
in that zone at that time but just because this one ended up at twentytwo feet or whatever I saw I believe it
was twentytwo feet that I noted in the memo that does not mean that it was a free for all out there after we

decided to cluster the subdivision

The Secretary stated and I believe Rich did do this and I believe he checked with the Building Department
and is it R40out there to which Board Member Pierro stated yes I believe that is what they had been

using because Rich could not findwhere it was ever stated but double check with him because that is the
last I remember

Board Member Rogan asked and that would be a thirty foot side

Gene Richards stated Missy this table that was in the mailbox tonight is that from Rich

The Secretary replied I dontknow I dontthink that I saw that Isntthat from Harry

Gene Richards stated it is dated 1996 and it is from Laurent Engineering the original designer and I assume

Rich probably dug this out of the files What this table shows is a minimum side yard setback of twenty
five feet

The Secretary stated then maybe Rich did find something that is why I said double check with him because

I was not sure

Board Member Pierro stated so there is a violation technically

Gene Richards stated I think what the current plan or the sketch had that Harry had submitted with the new

house location and I dontthink it was indicated on it but by scale it measured about twentytwo feet off the

side lot line



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 17

Mr Nichols stated no we had it surveyed

Gene Richards replied okay what I am saying is there was no indication on that sketch as to what that
dimension was

Mr Nichols replied no

Gene Richards stated so it appears that it is shy ofthe twentyfive foot in this table

Chainnan Schech stated the only other thing that really concerns meHarry the Conservation Easement is

going to have to be restored

Mr Nichols replied yes

Chainnan Schech asked will you still have access to the septic system in case it needs work going in front
of the house it does not seem like there is enough room there

Board Member Ro gan stated you are right there is not because the grading Chairman Schech stated
because right now the road basically is going through the Conservation Easement

Board Member Pierro stated that drive that is in front of the house

Chainnan Schech stated the temporary driveway

Board Member Rogan stated which is only about fifteen feet in front of the house when we walked it

Mr Nichols replied well that is the steepest if you go around the other side would Chairman Schech asked
which other side to which Mr Nichols replied the left side Chairman Schech asked facing the house the

left side you will never get there

Mr Nichols stated to answer your question to drive around to fix it maybe an easement to drive across the

lawn or whatever

Chainnan Schech stated we dontmind if you drive across their lawn we dontwant you driving through
the Conservation Easement which basically that is what they are doing now plus you have all the stock

pile material there

Mr Nichols stated the house is setback a hundred and eight feet from the property line if that makes any
difference

Board Member Rogan stated Herb there is another way to resolve this we could ask that they install the

entire septic system including expansion at the time of original construction I know you guys would not

want to do it but then it is in and you can hook up

Chainnan Schech stated yes but twenty years from now when the system fails Board Member Rogan
stated all they do is connect to the other half it is already in You are not using the entire thing it is there



Planning Board Meeting Minutes
July 3 2003 Page 18

Gene Richards stated another thing that if you look at the site inspection memo it has been added in therewhen you look at the original approved plan the septic system did intrude into that easement not by ameasured amount it did not say how much

Board Member Rogan stated wait until you see the grading plan

Gene Richards stated but by scale TAPE ENDED

Gene Richards stated by scale the original plan showed the septic system extending into the ConservationEasement approximately by ten feet

Board Member Ro gan stated wait until you see the grading plan

Gene Richards stated when you look at the sketch survey whatever now that shows the septic system thathas been built the grading for that system extends into that Conservation Easement seventy feet
approximately by scale so it has gone into that Conservation Easement by a considerably larger distance
and I think that is probably and Harry you would know maybe the original design was for a three bedroomhouse and what has been built now is a four bedroom house which required abigger system

Mr Nichols replied no

Board Member Rogan stated they are not showing grading on the subdivision

Mr Nichols stated the pennit is for a three bedroom house The first sketch we sent you was an error It is
supposed to be a three bedroom house

Gene Richards asked and that is what is there now

Mr Nichols replied yes What happened was the rules changed with the Health Department The fill
requirements you could no longer fill right to the property line the fill had to be taken out instead of a two
on one slope we had to go to a three on one slope and the reason it extends is because we are chasing the
grade on the side facing Big Elm Road

Board Member Montesano stated but you are not supposed to be in the Conservation Easement This wasteoftime apparently paper that Mr Allen signed states nothing is going to be done there now you have the
septic in there you are in there grading It has been all messed up and you are going to tell me that is okay
Mr Nichols replied I did not say that I said the rules changed In order to get aseptic approval we had to
go by the rules of Putnam County

Board Member Rogan stated but you should have come back to the Planning Board that is the down fall

Mr Nichols replied I agree

Board Member Montesano stated okay but you had an agreement with us



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 19

Board Member Rogan stated the Health Department should have never given you a permit for a three
bedroom house going into that Conservation Easement without kicking it back to Planning first for

approval or you should not have gotten a Building Permit without kicking it back to Planning first for

Board Member Montesano stated you should not have gone in They have an agreement that was what the

agreement was made for not to go in there

Mr Nichols stated but the agreement does allow utilities to go into that easement and this is a utility

Board Member Montesano stated and every time the truck goes in there to clean that septic system out it is

going to be autility truck going in there to clean it out crossing that property

Board Member Ro gan stated Mike the tank is not in that area the tank is close to the house

Chairman Schech asked where is the tank

Board Member Rogan replied it is not shown on this plan but based on the grading it is going to be
Chairman Schech asked Harry do we have anything that shows all the stuff on this

Mr Nichols replied yes we do I did not bring a copy We have a septic plan that is approved by the County
that shows the tank

Chairman Schech asked could you give us a copy of everything showing the Conservation Easement not

right now but next time around so we can look at it showing the Conservation Easement the exact location

ofthe septic and consider what Shawn said which sounds like it might make a lot of sense installing the

entire septic now including

Board Member Rogan stated we have done it before Harry

Chairman Schech stated the expansion so in case the first section fails we can hook it up without hiring a

helicopter to get back there

Board Member Rogan stated you already have to have the fill in place the pipe and the gravel is not abig
deal What are you talking a couple of hundred for the fields not even for the Contractor probably less than

two grand I dontthink it is abig deal

Mr Nichols stated I think it is appropriate

Board Member Rogan stated if that is a big concern here

Ted Kozlowski stated if I may I was here when this subdivision was approved and the Planning Board at

the time the whole purpose of the Conservation Easement was to maintain the rural character of Big Elm

Road We did that here we did it at Pat Clark and various other locations on Big Elm Road I am

particularly interested in seeing this seventy foot incursion into the Conservation Easement This whole

area has mature trees If they are going what is the purpose of the Conservation Easement There is no

purpose



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 20

Chairman Schech stated well we are going to take careof that when we get a full set ofplans here because

you are going to have to do some replacement trees because guaranteed with the fill that is on top of them

right now they are going to die

Ted Kozlowski stated that fill in the back is one thing but the existing trees that are there now I mean if

they have to be cleared out for the septic field

Board Member Rogan stated I think a lot of the disturbance has already occurred Ted from what I saw

Mr Nichols stated yes

Chairman Schech stated I dontthink there is anymore disturbance going to occur

Board Member Rogan stated unfortunately it has already happened

Ted Kozlowski stated there were also some trees that were put in after Board Member Pierro stated we saw

those Ted Kozlowski stated some had died and the one particular White Spruce tree that has to be

replaced that was part ofthe agreement

Mr Nichols stated he will do some planting at the wish of the Planning Board

Chairman Schech stated we will certainly want some plantings

Board Member Rogan stated Harry when we were out there the junk fill had been removed Harry stated

yes Board Member Rogan stated and the new fill was being brought in but had not been set yet correct it is

not in place because there werepiles allover the place

Mr Nichols stated a lot ofit is in place I have not been out there recently but I know a lot of it Board

Member Pierro stated you ought to go tale a look Harry

Board Member Rogan stated because at the low end we were looking at it seemed like a one on one grade
down hill and it felt like we were standing on twelve foot of fill It felt like we were so high up offexisting
grade

Mr Nichols stated I believe that was the old fill

Board Member Rogan stated well we werejust there the other day is what I amsaying

Board Member Pierro stated Saturday

Board Member Rogan stated I thought the old fill was removed There was quite a pile of junk fill on site

Harry please go out and also silt fence there is no silt fence that we saw and that needs to be done

Board Member Pierro stated that whole site needs to be cleaned up

Board Member Ro gan stated the footer and gutter drains were draining towards the Conservation Easement

instead ofto the road which is what the plan shows



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 21

Mr Nichols stated it shows them tying into a drain

Board Member Rogan stated they were going right off the edge

Mr Nichols replied they will be connected

Board Member Montesano asked is there going to be any movement of those utility boxes that were down
there at the edge of the property

Mr Nichols replied they are going around

Board Member Montesano replied okay could you do me a favor and when you give us a drawing with the

septic can we see where the utility boxes are also please

Chaiffilan Schech stated have everything on it okay

Mr Nichols asked one question we are twentytwo and it appears that twenty five was the setback we have
two avenues we could approach one would be to get a variance I guess if we need a variance if the Board
decides that or we could try to incorporate another three feet on that comer

Board Member Rogan stated I was thinking the second part as well As long it now does not create a

problem Board Member Pierro stated a problem with the adjoining lot

Board Member Rogan stated I think that is fine if you can get another three feet the whole property line
back or at least the section

Mr Nichols replied well just in that one comer it is the front comer that is close

Chaiffilan Schech stated I think you can go for a lot line adjustment there if the neighbors are willing and

bring it right down

Board Member Pierro stated we are also concerned with stabilizing that bank on the left hand side of the
house there are some mature trees that are sort of on the edge That really should be looked at as well

Gene Richards stated Harry one more thing if I may one of the things that we noted out there was really a

serious lack of erosion controls and Mr Allen should know what he has to do out there and he has to

address that immediately

Mr Nichols replied I will make him aware immediately I worked on this site probably four years ago I
haventbeen worling on it since All this came to light recently so we are trying to rectify it all

Chaiffilan Schech and the Board thanked Harry

7 HANS SCHLANGE Fill Permit

Mr Schlange was present



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 22

Chairman Schech asked Mr Schlange if he had the review memo

Mr Schlange replied yes

Mr Schlange stated I would like to just make one correction on the bottom paragraph ofpage one it says
there is a fifteen foot drop on the bottom of the proposed site It is a nine foot

Board Member Rogan replied you measured it wonderful

Mr Schlange replied yes

Mr Schlange stated the site plan that was requested is being passed out now There is also insurance data
from the company that is delivering the fill as to the quality ofthe fill and the insurance that covers any
pollution

Board Member Pierro stated we donthave anything that indicates the limits of disturbance around the pole
barn

Chairman Schech asked whereabouts is that retaining wall in comparison to the pole barn

Mr Schlange replied the retaining wall is within one foot behind the pole barn and that is the ninefoot

drop and when it gets to the front ofthe pole barn at the twentyfootmark the pole barn is twentyfour feet

deep It is two and ahalf feet

Board Member Rogan stated beyond

Mr Schlange stated it drops from two and a half feet to nine feet I mean that is how much fill there is
Two feet at the beginning ofthe pole barn nine feet at the end of the pole barn and within five feet of the

front of the pole barn we have reached virgin soil

Chairman Schech asked that is structurally sound two feet

Board Member Rogan asked within five feet so you mean your grade is like this made a motion with his

hands

Mr Schlange replied yes

Board Member Rogan stated Gene was on site I think he thought the slope was rather steep and I know that

he had concerns about the undermining going on there The water was eroding down through the rocks

Board Member Pierro stated he said a lot ofthat could be taken care ofwith sheet flow though once it is

blacktopped

Mr Schlange replied that is correct and also that happened because I stopped because I should not have
been putting any fill there at all That section was the low section where the water ran



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 23

Board Member Rogan replied right it might have filled in some of the holes down low so it might not be a

bad thing

Board Member Rogan asked Gene do you remember the site we are talking about right now the fill permit
where the pole barn was going to be placed and there was a lot ofundermining there was a very steep drop
offon the backside and we had concerns about both of those

Gene Richards replied right

Board Member Rogan stated I cantrecall what we had asked the Applicant to do though I thought you

wanted to look at some sort of aplan for that as to how they were going to stabilize that

Gene Richards replied here again Rich had me look at the site walk memo which I did and I made some

revisions to it so I think it is embedded in the site walk memo The concern Hans is that and I know you
have a situation now where the driveway is not paved so any stormwater runoff that comes on to the

driveway from the town road just washes across that and it all collects in the back at that low spot and it
looks like it pooled there and then it just filtered down through the rubble fill and at the base of that fill you
can see where it has kind ofbled out So the concern is that and we dontknow what the condition of the
fill is when it was put in if it is just large boulders and then you added above that more fine material placed
If drainage washes through that it is just going to create voids it is going to continue to flush through it and
it is going to create problems for you so it is something to look at when you do your final grading and top it
with asphalt you want to make sure that you control stormwater so it does not create problems for you I

dontknow to what extent you are going to pave it I dontknow what additional work you are doing there
because there is no plan that I have seen I know you have plans on the pole barn

Mr Schlange replied I apologize for not and handed Gene a copy I just dropped it offwith Rich

Gene Richards stated okay what you are showing here is a driveway that leads down to the garage it does
not indicate the extent ofthe fill those types of things

Mr Schlange replied actually I put that in with my driveway application I apologize for not bringing the
elevations but I can submit that to you All your points are well taken and they need to be addressed There
needs to be about forty yards of fill brought in to make the rest of it level and then there will be six inches
of stone and then we intend to put blacktop on top ofthe driveway and the pitch will be towards the valley
which you cant see without a topographical map and I apologize I have that in the car The pitch will be

away from the proposed site the pole barn

Gene Richards asked as you walk down the driveway is it going to pitch towards the left towards I guess
your lawn area

Mr Schlange replied actually I want to crest the driveway so it pitches a little to the left and to the right
because on both sides it drops off There is a ravine that has been there forever that takes the water from the

road anyhow It is a perfect place for it to go

Gene Richards stated the main thing is to control it just so it just does not create anyproblems with your fill

pad and you have a fairly high fill pad there offthe back I guess it was about fifteen foot in height

Mr Schlange replied it is nine feet



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

J lily 3 2003 Page 24

Gene Richards replied it is nine okay

Mr Schlange replied that is the only correction I wanted to make clear

Chairman Schech stated I think we need more information on this

Board Member Pierro stated we spoke at the site about having a little engineering as far as locating the

limits ofdisturbance ofthe barn and having a little bit more of aplan written up as far the grading is

concerned and your guard rail for the back because there is nothing that prevents a car from going offthe

back We would like to know or have it located on a map what the limits of this are going to be because

next year you can cut down all the trees on the south side of that and make a larger parking lot there and we

have to know what kind of limits are going to be in place

Board Member Rogan asked is the barn going to be enclosed on the three sides is it going to have garage
doors

Mr Schlange replied yes garage doors

Board Member Rogan stated it is going to be a regular building

Mr Schlange replied it is going to be four sided

Board Member Ro gan stated so then the guide rails I would consider on the left and right side because they
are not going to drive through the wall

Mr Schlange replied no I would be in serious trouble if I drive through

Chairman Schech stated we are concerned also in case that wall does blowout you are going to end up
down on 164 with a lot ofmaterial behind you

Gene Richards stated Hans too see one of the things we did not have a picture in our minds of when we

were at the site was how big your structure is going to be If your driveway just leads down and it is only
wide as the front of the garage

Mr Schlange replied that is it exactly

Gene Richards stated and you are not going to be able to park on the side

Mr Schlange replied correct

Gene Richards stated then I would say there is no need for guide rail behind it You may just want to look

at the sides and see if there is anything there that would be a concern for you

Board Member Rogan stated I will say Gene it seemed like that site waswider than twentysix feet of

disturbance currently unless it has not been built up and brought in and tapered but it is much wider than

twentysix



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 25

Mr Schlange stated you are right there is about two feet on either side at least

Board Member Rogan replied I would have thought that it was evenmuch bigger than that So you are

saying it is thirty feet wide right now

Mr Schlange replied no

Board Member Rogan stated you said two feet on each side

Mr Schlange asked do you remember where the stakes were the stakes were towards the edge ofwhere the

fill was and that is twentysix feet but I will get you additional information

Board Member Rogan replied thank you

Board Member Pierro stated it does not have to be heavydutyengineering

Gene Richards asledHans I amjust trying to picture this in my mind again from when we were out there

as you come offMountain View Road you kind ofwent straight down in the back of the fill pad what I am

seeing on your sketch is this shows the driveway going down and then making a right turn into the garage

Mr Schlange replied well it actually comes offofMountain View and turns slightly to the right The
reason you dont see all of that now because all that fill wasntbrought in yet to actually make that

complete turn

Board Member Rogan stated so that will make it even wider the area of disturbance

Mr Schlange replied no it wontbe more than twelve feet at the top

Gene Richards stated if you are going to be making essentially aninety degree turn at the bottom to turn

into the garage as you go straight ahead you are going to have that drop off so it may bring back the issue

of guide rail there that is all I am just trying to relate your sketch

Mr Schlange stated for the guide rail probably the place to put it would be on the northwest boundary that

is where there is a curve but I think if I give you topographical information you will see more where I dont

think the guide rail is necessary but I will let you make that decision If you feel I need to do it then I will

Gene Richards stated we are not trying to be ridiculous with this or to beat you up on it It is just to make

surepublic safety is addressed and everything is okay

Board Member Rogan asked is the idea to pull in the pole barn and then back all the way up your driveway
because that is pretty steep or are you going to be able pullout of the barn and turn around within that

space It seems a little tight

Mr Schlange replied it is tight but all the cars that I have it is not that I am going to have trucks or

anything



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 26

Board Member Rogan askedhow about plowing in other words if you are going to go through the hassle

why not give yourself an extra six feet on each side of the left and right side ofthe barn so you can back

out

Mr Schlange replied well because things drop offpretty quickly six feet to either left or right and I dont

want to put in that much fill and I dontwant raise it that height because then it does not go with the house

and after the stonewall it is maybe a foot high and then a little steeper and I dontwant Board Member

Rogan stated right you are creating a work situation you better buy a snow blower

Mr Schlange stated it is essentially I have some old corvettes I collect so it is a collectorsbarn more than

it is going to be used in the winter

Chairman Schech stated okay just get us some limits

The Board thanked Mr Schlange

8 ROMAN SYPKO Wetlands Permit

Mr Harry Nichols PE and Mr Sypko were present

Board Member Rogan stated Harry it sounds like you and Rich have gone back and forth on this whole

drainage thing and hopefully we are going to be able to get this squared away but I think Rich got the

impression that you talk about one thing and then a different thing comes out on the plans quite honestly

Mr Nichols stated we were talking about one thing but when I started to do it it made sense to do some

other changes also I may have surprised him and I can sit down and go over it with him

Board Member Ro gan stated shocked might have been more I think might have been said

Chairman Schech asked you have the comments right

Mr Nichols replied yes

Gene Richards stated Harry let me just say I know you just got those tonight and I was speaking to your
client earlier I thin1 what would be the best thing to do at this point take those comments look at them
give me a call next week we can make arrangements to meet maybe Rich yourself myself and just go
through it and come to a resolution on everything one last time

Mr Nichols replied that is a good idea any days better for you

Gene Richards replied I would have to look at my schedule I think Tuesday morning is out and Monday
would be tough too

Mr Nichols stated I will call you Monday morning

Gene Richards stated maybe call Rich work it through him and he will call me



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 27

Chairman Schech stated all right what did we come up with we had the slant on the driveway we did not

care for so you dontslide off in the winter right the side slant

Mr Nichols stated well because of the minimal what we are trying to do here is not to concentrate the

drainage coming offthe project and there are a couple of reasons for that One has been this comment in

here about thermal impact which Idontnecessarily agree there will be from this small area but one way of

mitigating that would be not to concentrate the water and let it sheet flow offof the driveway We are

meeting grade on the low side We will be doing minimal six inch fill six inch cut on the low side ofthe

driveway All the excavation will take place in the driveway We are going to have a one on one back

down the other side which will be stabilized when they stake the erosion control material Weare talking
about amaterial that stays permanently in there the grass just grows through it It is a like a bunch of

twisted rods and everything It is like a chainlink fence basically is what it is It is staked to the ground and

that helps maintain the stability as well as the erosion So a two percent slope I dontthink is a hazard

Chairman Schech stated it is quite a bit when it is really icy

Mr Nichols stated if you are going to slide on two percent sideways you are certainly going to slide on

fifteen percent Board Member Rogan stated fifteen percent back Mr Nichols stated down the slope

Chairman Schech stated we would rather see you slide back into the road and not off the driveway and also

on the basins Harry we are concerned that three basins temporary construction basins would be too much

disturbance We would like to see one permanent basin

Mr Nichols stated we were going to keep one of them permanent That would be on the side over here

referring to the plan Weare going to convert that to a permanent This here is the reason we have water

bars across the road on different locations to make sure we dont cause erosion We are directing the flow

as well as what runs along

Chairman Schech asked cantwe sheet flow it off there You are creating more disturbance

Mr Nichols replied in the future when these water bars are not there they are going to sheet flow The only
water that is going to get in there is the water that is directly adjacent

Chairman Schech stated talk about all those temporary basins okay because I think we are creating excess

disturbance in the stream and go directly to the sheet flow and see what happens

Mr Nichols stated in case there is any erosion Chairman Schech stated there is not going to be Harry
because unable to hear Mr Nichols response too far away from the mic

Chairman Schech stated and we need the construction sequence right

Mr Nichols replied yes

Board Member Rogan asked are we doing a wooden guardrail up the right side ofthis thing

Mr Nichols replied yes Board Member Rogan stated along the steep part which is all the way



Pianning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 28

Mr Nichols replied I really dontthink we need it The owner really does not want to make this look like it

is Board Member Rogan stated well we can paint it wood colored Mr Nichols asked paint it mauve

Board Member Rogan replied paint it mauve Well we will talk about that one

Chairman Schech asked and we got the box culvert down

Mr Nichols replied we have the box culvert and we will guide rail across there

Chairman Schech asked and you are still going for a variance whether to pave or not pave the driveway
within a hundred feet of the stream right

Mr Nichols replied we have read the DEP regulations and we have an interpretation of it we have to

discuss it with DEP

Board Member Rogan stated good luck

Chairman Schech stated get all of that squared away okay

Mr Nichols replied okay

Ted Kozlowski stated one thing please Harry I have said this from the beginning and I want to reiterate

this project I am more concerned about as it is being built then the final product I have never seen a

construction project that did not have erosion problems no matter how good so Stephens Brook has got to

be protected and whatever it takes it has to be done This is a very difficult site and you know the StOffilS

that we have had and the rains and the climate that we have had over the last six months I am very very

cautious and I am not sure this is workable so spend a lot of time and effort on your erosion controls and

your checks and I am going to insist that when this proj ect starts I be notified at least fortyeighthours in

advance I am going to be out there and I am not trying to make it difficult for anybodybut this is a steep
slope it is a long ways it is right on top of a very important stream in this town

Chairman Schech stated get a real good site work contractor

Mr Nichols thanledthe Board

9 BURDICK FARMS Concept Plan

Mr Fred Koelsch Attorney with Shamberg Marwell and John Kellard Kellard Engineering was present
representing the Applicant

Chairman Schech commented you get ten points with the colors guys

Chairman Schech asked do we have comments on this

The Secretary replied no

Chairman Schech stated first we want to do a site walk on this section overhere referring to the plan



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 29

Board Member Rogan stated the area around the wells

Chairman Schech stated so what we want is the house the centerline of the house centerline ofthe septic

Mr Kellard asked a single stake

Chairman Schech replied I think one stake would be more than adequate we dontneed the comers and
somewhere where the driveway goes in

Mr Kellard asked and the roadway centerline

Board Member Rogan replied yes centerline of roadway would be great

Mr Kellard asked when will you be walking it

Board Member Rogan replied when you let us know

Chairman Schech stated when you let us know it is there

Chairman Schech stated I know I have not been down there and officially you Shawn have not been there

I dontthinl any of us has

Mr Kellard asked is there any other comments on the plan

Chairman Schech replied not yet we just want to take a look that is our biggest concern right here because

none of us had been in there and it has been a long time

Mr Kellard asked and you undØrstand our intent is submitting the cluster plan

Chairman Schech asked this is a cluster plan

Mr Kellard replied it is our cluster plan

Chairman Schech replied your cluster plan it is not our cluster plan

Mr Kellard replied we feel it is a Chairman Schech interjected it is an improvement Mr Kellard stated

we have developed close to seventy acres of open space with the plan The average lot size is

approximately two acres Between the sizes of the lots to work with around the slopes the septic areas

obviously unable to hear the rest of his statement not close enough to mic

Mr Kellard stated we have gone through a complete testing program with the Health Department and the

DEP We have done all the deep holes all the perc tests on the lots The next step would be to establish a

monitoring program on the septics with the fields which had high ground water table to prove to the Health

Department and the City that we can lower the table in those septic areas We feel very confident in forty
three septic areas that we show on the plan

Board Member Rogan asked with the monitoring that you are talking about the old monitoring that was



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 30

done a couple of years ago Board Member Pierro stated there was some high water table there Board

Member Rogan stated which is what you are referring to so I guess what we are concerned with or

wondering if the septic areas on those lots have changed significantly because if they have changed
obviously the areas you test or the trenches would need to be redone or something to that affect

Mr Kellard replied absolutely we would most likely be installing the curtain drains at these systems

Board Member Rogan asked actually installing the drain or day lighting trenches

Mr Kellard replied I believe we are probably going to install the drain Weare going to sit down with the

Health Department and go through that detail

Board Member Pierro asked what method did you use to arrive at the new lot locations and are they the

same high water tables that you got on the other lots

Mr Kellard replied we believe and I think when we sit down with the Health Department because they
were involved in the testing that all 43 lots will stand up based on the testing results We believe we can

adjust the water table in those areas but we have to prove it at this point and we will probably have to

monitor it over aperiod of close to a year I am sure if we get the systems in before the fall we will

monitor during the fall and probably next spring also so it is a long term monitoring to prove that they will

function Obviously we would like to prepare the Supplemental EIS but we unable to hear there were other

conversations going on at the same time

Chairman Schech stated that is why I say let us take a look at this first before you invest anything else

Board Member Rogan stated one question I am going to ask that I am just going to throw out there under

the old plan when we had arrived at I will say it was 49 lots because I dontremember the exact number

and there were a number of improvements that we would require for the road improvements on Bullet

Hole on McManus Road a lot of different things it was pretty significant and 43 I think the Board would

feel would still require those improvements I am wondering what number would mitigate that In other

words if 43 requires it would 30 require it I am sure that is a question that you are wondering also because

that is big capital improvements that we are talking about For one you have apiece of property on Bullet

Hole that you dont evenown that is required where the barn sits as part of straightening out the roadway

Mr Kellard asked the school district crossing

Board Member Rogan replied no on the other side

Mr Koelsch stated he is talking about across the street

Board Member Rogan stated you did own it at one time the owner but you dontown it now and that seems

to me that it became a very valuable piece of property quite honestly so I amwondering with all these

capital improvements what number or what design if this is a cluster plan I would not mind seeing I dont

want a ton of work put into to it but I would not mind as an alternative seeing a fifteen lot estate

subdivision and then at that number possibly the Board would say you know what it is reasonable to say

none ofthose improvements are needed or just a slight improvement You start playing with what is needed

to make a profit and what is acceptable to the Board and acceptable to the environment That is just my

thought but I am going to throw it out there



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 31

Mr Kellard stated it is an issue I am sure that we will explore in the ElS We have located the entrance for
the project at Bullet Hole Road outside ofthe school district

Chairman Schech asked that was still owned by the school district

Mr Koelsch replied yes

Board Member Rogan stated it should be a historic site I know someone who went to that school

Mr Koelsch stated we did a title on it and I actually sent that in to you

Chairman Schech commented because I could never find out who owned it back when I was an Assessor

Mr Koelsch stated the Deed goes way back to the late eighteen hundreds

Mr Kellard stated we tried to obtain this parcel referring to the plan by McManus Road to see if we could

locate the road onto that parcel to avoid crossing the wetland and the present owner would not sell

Board Member Rogan stated I was not involved I have only been involved on the Board for a year and a

half so obviously I was not involved when the ground work was laid but from what I have seen from the

site and again I was not someone who was on the Board and said you know I think we should put the road

through the swamp but where the turnaround is right about at the edge of that property to the south of

where the road comes out on the high side to me it seems like the disturbance would be so much smaller if

you came out at the turnaround where the current roadbed ends by the Town because even though there is a

little bit more of a slope going to and from the stream when you hit the wetland area or the stream the area

ofwetland is so much smaller I was amazed that the Board didntpush for that area Everything
concentrates because of the lay of the land and it seems that

Ted Kozlowskistated Shawn just so you know because I was involved with the initial and I have always
been opposed and that is in the minutes to crossing that wetland That was asuggestion and at the time I
believe it was Beth Evans who was the Consultant

Mr Kellard stated she still is the Consultant

Ted Kozlowski stated I could be wrong but I believe it was a slope issue

Board Member Rogan stated okay but I would look at that again because it does not seem like the slope
issue is much ofa

Mr Kellard stated we can look at it again absolutely

Board Member Rogan stated it just seems like for impact to the wetland that would be much much smaller

Ted Kozlowski stated there was much discussion about that crossing

Chairman Schech stated that was taking enough of our time for a long time



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 32

Board Member Pierro stated that predates my coming on the Board That was done before I came on and I
just recall reading through it

Board Member Rogan asked when we do our site walk Herb can we look at that as well

Chairman Schech replied sure

Joe Ziminsky DEP asked what about coming in over here referring to the plan

Chairman Schech stated that basically is not an existing road that is basically a driveway

The Secretary asked where is he referring to

Board Member Rogan stated the section in front ofBill Burdickshouse

Joe Ziminsky asked the road ends somewhere in here

Board Member Rogan stated actually the road ends all the way at the end and actually this is something
interesting that I brought to Richs attention but nothing evercame of it I have documentation of the road
closure from that point to the other end of your property

Mr Kellard asked which point

Board Member Rogan stated from Supreme Court He told Mr Kellard to point to his left go to the south
on the plan Right at the end of your map another inch and a halfto your left from that point all the way to

the other end I have the documentation for that

Mr Kellard asked that it is closed

Board Member Rogan stated that it was closed before the property changed hands by the Supreme Court in
the seventies

Mr Goddard stated in 75

Board Member Rogan stated and I guess what that would mean is that in order to build your road you have
to build it on your property which is really what you are showing The half acre that you were trying to buy
quite honestly the strip of land that exists between the half acre and the property across the street was a I

am going to call it anunderhanded dealing in real estate because it was never intended that is the reason

they kept the halfacre Lets look at it and be honest that the halfacre is there so that they would own both
sides ofthe road When the previous owner sold the property they werenot in a position to look after their
own rights and they did not have good people representing them quite honestly and they were represented
by the buyer and the seller by the same real estate agent and they got screwed quite honestly That strip of
land if they had a good lawyer probably TAPE ENDED

Board Member Rogan stated the persons well sit on there their water well but they wanted to own both
sides ofthe road with the intention ofnot allowing that road to come through and it is not shown there so it
is not apoint of contention or anything but that is the background on that whole area for what it is worth



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 33

Chaimlan Schech stated okay so we are going to take a look at that road entrance

Mr Koelsch asledit is not clear though what you want staked do you

Board Member Rogan stated we dontneed anything staked in there I dontthink

Chaimlan Schech stated we can find that part

Board Member Rogan stated I think that area where it is a little bit steeper is less of an impact

Mr Koelsch stated we will look at that

Board Member Shay asked Herb in that lower right hand comer are you familiar as to what is down there

Chaimlan Schech replied that is where we are going to look

Mr Kellard stated stake the centerline of house centerline of septic location of driveway Chairman

Schech stated and the road going in a couple of stakes

Mr Kellard asked would you like someone from office to be out there when you walk it

Chaimlan Schech replied no just notify our office when it is staked

Mr Kellard and Mr Koelsch thanked the Board

10 OTHER BUSINESS

a Monterio Wetlands Permit

There wasno one present to represent the application

Chairman Schech stated we did a site walk on Monterio and we dontbelieve that he did this

intentionally We suggested a retention basin by that wetarea

Board Member Ro gan stated a temporary retention basin

Chairman Schech stated until construction is completed

Ted Kozlowski stated I had spoken to his engineer Chris Caralyus who was here earlier and

I suggested and I understand how this all happened so

Chairman Schech stated if it was a contractor we would be a little bit more concerned but

this is he does not know what he is doing a young couple They did not do it intentionally

Ted Kozlowski stated and he is at the very edge 0f the wetland but what I had suggested to

Chris Caralyus was once the driveway is in the east side of that driveway which represents
the wetland a small low retaining wall stonewall or whatever and on the other side of that



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 34

he just plants it up and lets it go and that is it There is no further development of any kind

The temporary detention basin is fine but I would like to see some sort of permanent
demarcation that is it you are done here is your driveway and everything to the west is

yours and everything to the east ofthis line goes back to wetlands and it does not get
touched

Chairman Schech asked do we need a motion on this to grant it or

Ted Kozlowski asked the wetlands permit doesnthe have to go through the you can waive

the public hearing

The Secretary asked is there an application

Ted Kozlowski replied he has filed an application he has something in

Ted Kozlowski stated he really should come before the Board

Craig Bumgarner stated have him come before the Board so that he hears these conditions

and he knows this is the way it is going to work You can schedule apublic hearing for next

time

b McNulty South Street Sign

Craig Bumgarner stated I dontknow if this has been solved or not I was at the Town Board

Meeting when this issue came up the other night and it sounded to me likemaybe it had

been but I am not really clear but let mejust relay to you what I heard at the Town Board

Meeting the other night Apparently some of the neighbors went to the School Board

Meeting they did complain the School Board made some concessions in the sense that I

guess they agreed to leave the sign off throughout the summer they agreed to turn it offat

certain times at night which had not been the case before and I know that that took place
subsequent to this letter Whether he is still upset or not I am not quite sure

The Secretary stated from the rumor mill as of the other day they are going to fight this a

hundred percent They will not go for trees they want the sign gone I dontknow what it

means I dontknow who they have to fight but they are going to

Craig Bumgarner stated they will be fighting the school district because understand

something they are exempt from our zoning ordinance The only thing that I think that kind

of throws an interesting quirk in this issue here is that there is some finger pointing going on

as to who installed the sign for example I know when thry first contacted the school district

official said well we did not install the sign it was the parents organization and I think you
could question there whether the exemption still applies I mean on one side they will argue

that it is still school district property so it applies on the other side you could yes but it

wasntthe school district that installed the sign it was another group

Board Member Pierro stated right it is a private and separate organization that spent the

money



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 35

Craig Bumgarner stated but is the underlying factor the place where it is located or the

person who pays the bill Technically I guess you can say the parentsorganization who

buys a new backstop or lights or jungle gym or whatever could be in the same situation I

thinl we know that it does not comply with our sign ordinance If you guys would like to

make a referral to the Town Board so they could send some comment on it that might be

something to consider because as Isay the Town Board is definitely out of the loop at this

point The last that Iheard about this issue at all was when Iwas at that Town Board

Meeting and somebody in the audiencejust reported what had happened at the meeting and it

was assumed that was going to rectify the situation

Board Member Pierro asked in a referral to the Town Board what would you suggest it be

that we ask them to come up with a decision on whether or not that there is no Planning
Board involvement in any

Craig Bumgarner replied no the only thing that I think that could be requested of the Town

Board is a letter basically saying that they are not in favor of it or whatever or maybe you

just want to write a letter if you guys are not in favor it

Chairman Schech asked to who the Town Board or the school

Craig Bumgarner replied this letter requests that the Planning Board make the stance on it

and unfortunately I will say this I dontthink that we are in a position to make that stance I

am fairly certain that it is exempt from zoning and I dontthink that it is really in our best

interest to go out and make the political stance on it Now understand something as well

you guys approve sign applications You make sure that they fit within Board Member

Pierro stated that they conform Craig Bumgarner stated but when something is not

conforming in asign application that is the Zoning Board so truthfully I think this is the last

you guys are the third person that should really be addressing this issue It should be Zoning
and really on top of that the Town Board who would address it Now that does not mean

that you guys cant always express your view point if you would like to do that by sending a

letter to the Town Board saying that you got this letter asking perhaps that it be looked into

or something along those lines or say that you are asking that it be looked into because it

seems to be out of character ofthe neighborhood but again we are probably I think the last

ofthe boards to have any power to address this issue

Chairman Schech stated I would just like to make a comment to the Board stating that since

the sign really doesntconform to anything that is in the Hamlet which we have been

suggesting we really would wish you to change it We are not saying that you have to

Board Member Pierro stated just express our dissatisfaction that it is not in the keeping in

our ordinance

Board Member Rogan stated not in the character of the Hamlet

Craig Bumgarner stated yes I mean there has been a lot of work by this Board to come up
with standards We have imposed those standards on other people who came before the

Board



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 36

The Secretary askedthe Chairman you want to do a letter to who

Chairman Schech replied the school board

Board Member Pierro stated no send it to the Town Board

Chairman Schech stated I would go directly to the school board

Craig Bumgarner stated you want to send it you send it where you desire

Chairman Schech stated we are not threatening them we are not saying you have to take it

down we are just saying we really dontlike it

Craig Bumgarner stated one thing that I think though that also that has to be seen here is the

flip side to this coin and I amnot advocating this my job is to show you two sides of every

argument You have some people there who are upset with this and you also have some

people who put a lot of money into this thing and I happen to live in the Hamlet I mean I

will give you a personal commentary that you could probably care less about butIwill give
it to you anyway I live in the Hamlet you know when you live here that is not something
that you want to see but dont forget there is also some people out there probably the

majority ofthe people in this parents organization who scraped together a lot of cash to put
this thing there so there are some politics here involved and recognize that there are politics
on both sides ofthis argument

Board Member Shay stated I agree that they probably did scrape together a lot of cash but it

could have been used for more worth while purposes

Craig Bumgarner stated again I told you my position Board Member Montesano stated

lets put it this way as the Board it would be sensible in the fact that we are the Architectural

Review Board for the Town also we are not elected those people that are have more to

fear than we would theoretically plus my tax dollars werewasted if the school people put it

up I want to know why

Craig Bumgarner stated understand something you guys are free to send any letters you
want to send Ifthere is a consensus on that dais right now you can send it

The Secretary asked what is the consensus

Craig Bumgarner stated it is just do you say something to the Town Board do you say

something directly to the school board it is up to you

Board Member Montesano stated I think if we send a letter to the school board I think we

should notify the Town Board that we are sending it The fact that we are the Architectural

Review Board for the Town we feel that this sign is it is not directed towards them it is just
that we are letting them know we sent it to the school board because it is not what we have

been trying to accomplish for the Town



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 38

CAMP BRADY SHKRELI SUBDIVISION Waiver

Board Member Rogan stated there was a waiver for the wetlands for Shkreli am I not correct on that

The Secretary replied yes the hydrant

Board Member Rogan asked Craig if we waive the wetlands pennit do we have to do SEQRA on it or

because we are waiving it we dontdo SEQRA

Craig Bumgarner asked what is it

Chainnan Schech replied installing a hydrant on Shkreli s property dry hydrant

Board Member Pierro stated we waived the

Ted Kozlowski asked the fire department is asking for the dry hydrant in the wetland buffer technically he

would need a wetland pennits because it is disturbance within the fifty feet ofthe pond but it is a safety
issue and it is really not impacting upon the wetland I mean the pond itself

Craig Bumgarner stated just to be on the safe side it still is an action ofthe Board that you are taking even

if it is just to waive the pennit you probably should

Chainnan Schech stated to the Secretary lets put this on for the next time

Board Member Rogan made a motion to adjourn the meeting Board Member Shay seconded the motion

All in favor and meeting adj ourned at 9 lOpm



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 3 2003 Page 37

Chairman Schech stated it would have been courtesy to ask us

Craig Bumgarner stated if you want to send the letter please do this though make sure it is
limited to the things like you say architectural stuff

Board Member Rogan stated Missy could youemailme a copy of the letter before it gets
sent out

The Secretary replied I will let Rich know

c Ryder Site Route 311

Ted Kozlowski asked did any of you go out to the Ryder site lately

The Board replied no

Ted Kozlowski stated okay because I was just there today they did that little remedial action

that they were going to do and the trench is clear from the parking lot and then you go about

twenty feet and you hit water and there is water flowing through the pipe Ryders property
is flooded and the trench is clearly very obviously much lower than the back of his garage
So I dontknow what that means other than a high water table pushing up through there and
all that front drainage has been funneled right to his garage so understand that and I would
like the Town Engineer to give an opinion on this because

Chairman Schech stated well they have an Engineer let their Engineer

Ted Kozlowski replied well our Engineer doesntbut it is getting to apoint where I feel this
did not work now lets try this which is lets do something else in the wetlands

Chairman Schech stated it has nothing to do with the wetlands and we told them that

Ted Kozlowski stated right and Mr Ryder is still not doing any improvements to his own

property and I amtold by his Engineer that hewontdo anything until he gets satisfactory
drainage

11 MINUTES

Board Member Montesano made a motion to accept the minutes ofMay292003 and June 5 20003 Board

Member Pierro seconded the motion All in favor and motion carried by a vote of 5 to o

MONTEIRO WETLANDS APPLICTION Public hearing

Board Member Rogan made a motion to schedule apublic hearing in the matter of Montiero wetlands

application for August 7 2003 Board Member Pierro seconded the motion All in favor and motion
carried by a 5 to 0 vote


